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August 14,2015

Acting Supreme Court Justice Roger D. McDonough
Albany County Supreme Court
16 Eagle Street
Albany, New York 12207

RE: Adjournment of Defendants' Dismissal/Summar.v Judgment Motion
to September 28. 2015
Centerfor Judicial Accountability, Inc. and ElenaSassower...actingontheir
own behalf and on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public
Interest v. Cuomo, et al., #1788-14

Dear Justice McDonough:

This follows up my brief phone earlier this morning with your law clerk, Steve Connolly, in which I
advised that defendants, by their attorney, Assistant Attorney General Adrienne Kerwin, have made a

July 28, 2015 motion for dismissal/summary judgment addressed to the remaining fourth cause of
action of plaintiffs' March 28,2014 verified complaint and to all four causes of action oftheir March
3 l, 201 5 verified supplemental complaint.

Ms. Kerwin has consented to my request for a month's adjournment of her dismissaUsummary
judgment motion, presently returnable August 28, 2015. The adjourned return date will be
September 28,2015.

Mr. Connolly requested that I set this forth in a letter, which I hereby do.

Thank you.

&rg@cc,Jz___
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Plaintiff Pro Se,individually &
as Director ofthe Center for Judicial Accountability,Inc., and
on behalfofthe People ofthe State ofNew York & the Public
Interest

Assistant Attorney General Adrienne Kerwin
adrienne. kerwin@ag.ny. gov

+ Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization,
working to ensure that the processes ofjudicial selection and discipline are effective and meaningful.


